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Skye Sue - Legal Services ManageL 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Co: 
Subject: 

King Sheena - Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services 
16 May 2008 13:55 
Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Zaki Graeme - Medical Director 
Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; ’jacqueline.hainesCi~i~i~i~i~i#_b.#~[i~i~i~i~i~i~] 
FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 

Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Patricia!Graeme 

I suggest that this could potentially be a huge task for the Trust. 

With that in mind, we need to think about a plan for how we are going to manage the 
situation. 

The resources within Legal Services (inc our Solicitor) are certainly not sufficient 
to cope with this as well as their ’day jobs’ and additional dedicated support may 
well be required to cover this period of activity. 

O nd regards 
O eena 
..... Original Message ..... 
From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent: 14 May 2008 16:32 
To: King Sheena- Head of Risk Management, Complaints & Legal Services 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Aaaaaaah[[ 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 
_~_~_~.~n~.K._~_~A~.~A~._.~._.T~_< ......................................... 

Code A 
...... Original Message ..... 

~e Om: Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse nt: 14 May 2008 16:28 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

FYI 

..... Original Message ..... 

Sent: 14 May 2008 16:01 
To: Bhogal Kiran; Woodland Betty - PCT Trainer; Woodland Betty - PCT 
Trainer; Scammell Toni - Modern Matron; Lawes Susan - Hampshire PCT 
External; Beaumont Natalie - HR Manager - Medical Personnel; Humphrey 
Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior 
Nurse; Harriman Sue - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External 
Cc: Samuel Richard - Hampshire PCT Externa!; Tiller Sara - Hampshire 
PCT(HPCT) External; Smart Fiona - Hampshire PCT External; Harris 
Elizabeth - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External 
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial hospital - coroner’s inquest 


